Minutes

Monthly Board Mgeting
Chalk Bluff Water Supply Cprporaticn
December 13, 228

The Board of Directors of Chalk Bluf= Water Supply Corp. met in regular|seision at €:00 PM. Tuesday, December 13, 2023, at the
Chalk Bluff Water Office. 6311 Gholson Road, Waco, Texas 76705 and vja Zoom -escheduling the December 5. 2023. meeting due to
no quorum. The board reserves the ‘ight to lake action on information itenhs,

Present in the officez Lem Erown, Vice President; Clay McKinney, Secretary/Treasurer; Dennis Carrigan,

John Engelke; Keith Dodds; Barry Hand, Operator/Mapdger; Kevin Lander, 2" Operator; Elizabeth
Clinard, Office Managzr.

Present via Zoom: Kathleen Cow, Attorney.

Absent: Noah Smith, Preside1; Justus Lindsey; Vern Darlington; Ecdie Coker.
1) Callto order: (6260 pm>: Lem Brown, Vice President
2) Comments from President or Presiding Director:
3) CCN update: (Kzthleen Dow, Atty): Kathleen stated §

to present. Elizabeth szid she will have that to Kathlef]
2023 Financials, and she should be ready to file the C(
craft a letter pressuring 1e City of Waco to provide a
to show to the STGWD.

illed th= meeting to order.

1e neecs the number of taps added from 2018
1 this week. Kathleen said she also needs the
N request. Dennis Carrigan asked Kathleen to
answer for providing water to CBWSC or not

4) Consideration of November 2023 Minutes, October 20P3 Dirzctor’s Report and Financials, Miges 4.
2. 6 Omiued (Consensis approval vote): A Motion yvas made by John Engelke and 2" by Keith
Dodds to accept -1e Minutes and Financials as written. |[Motion passed with no opposition.

5) Office Manager Eeport:

A. Customer Exczptionz Use 20,000 to 50,000 plus ga}lons:

B. 2023 Gallon Pumped YTD ~ STGWD:

C. Bank Balances:

Cadence Barik:

D. Office Repair List:

E. Air Quality and VentrAC Repair Quotes:

F. Cloud Backup and Mounted Fireproof Box Pricing: |A Mot on was made by John Engelke and 2™
by Clay McKinney t use the Carbonite cloud basdd backip service for $287.99 a year. Motion
passed with no oppozition.

G. 2023 Employe= Bonus: To be discussed in Executivg Sessicn.

H. 2024 Employes Salaries: To be discussed in Executiye Session.

6) Manager/Operator:

A. Monthly Repo-t:

Water Pump/3old — Water Loss — Meters Update:

B. System Leak Updatess Barry Hand stated he found|2 largs leaks on Buster Chatham Rd. They
have both be=n repa ‘ed. Dennis Carrigan asked for a leak report that shows the date the leak
was reported znd the estimated repair time.

C. Violations Upzate, N=ture of violation(s), steps taken to date to cure violation(s), estimated to
complete cure: (Den-is Carrigan): Barry Hand stated thet a customer called in a complaint to
TCEQ for a eak on >ur side. The leak has been |Lpaire:i. He stated there is a small leak on
Beverly Cox Zr in th= creek.

D. City of West STGWD permit purchase: Barry Hand |stated -here has been no response from the
City of West.

E. Drought Contingency Flan Update: Due January 1, 2024: Nc comment was made.

7) Action items:

A. Tariff modificaion on ] meter rule: Dennis Carrigah
board membe-¢ for review and final draft in Februarly
B. Two Votes at “wo Meetings for Expenses over $|I
Carrigan): A Motion was made by Dennis Carriga

suggeswed the Tariff be divided between the
2024.

P,000.00 (unless it is an Emergency): (D.
n anc 2" by Clay McKinney to Kathleen




e

8)

9

10) Closing commen's Presiding Director and/or Manager:
I'1) Adjourn: Presiding Director: (8:00 pm) Lem Brown ca

12) Executive Sessior if necessary: After a discussion the

Dow, atty -o draft wcrds to require 2 separate vateq at Z separate meetings by board of directors

to commit the watzr system to over $10,000.00 to ¢
Kathleen Cow sugsested putting the wording in the
[nformation Items

xclude any emergency. Passed unanimously.
Bylaws.

A. Marked Maps Update: (D. Carrigan): Duff furnisheq updated maps with customer account

numbers or trem. Rodney said the marked maps|sh

ould be ready in a few days.

B. Quench repcrts: Noah. Technical; Lem, Legal; Gel erlal, Eddie: None

Members/Boarc LMembers concerns: Dennis Carrighn

asked Barry and/or Elizabeth contact the

TRWA to see it they offer a water loss seminar and {edhnology and/or inline meters to detect leaks.

Barry Hand statec a SCATA System would be benefic
and 2" by Lem Brown tc have Barry Hand or Elizab¢tl
to CBWSC. Motion pessed unanimously. Dennis Cafv
heard rumors that Barry Iad said he felt the board of

yes, he did feel trat in 2 way he was forced to retire.
Barry Hand told tae boerd that he was going to be 70 ji
retire. 2022 came and went and in 2023 Barry stated |
to retire. The boerd asked for a written plan for his r¢
board gave him 60 days and never saw a plan. With thi|
to protect the orgenization by having someone to carry|¢
when he would | ke to retire, and Barry said January |.
Barry that Decerrber 31% would be a better date. D
wanted to retire and wko he would like his replacer

cling

al. A Wotion was made by Dennis Carrigan
reach out to suppliers to give a presentation
gan addressed Barry Hand and stated he had
ectors was forcing him to retire. Barry stated
Dennis Carrigan stated in the Spring of.2022
Noverber and that would be a good time to
e would be 71 and that would be a good time
irement and his suggested replacement. The
lack of plan, it was the board’s responsibility
n. Dennis stated he came to Barry and asked
P024. Dennis stated that he then suggested to
mis steted the board had asked when Barry
ent to be and never received the requested

information from Barry. Dennis asked Barry if he w
stated yes that was fine.

Session. Barry Hand, Kevin Lander and Elizabeth Clind

was made by Dennis Carrigan and 2" by Lem Broy
Elizabeth Clinard. ally; Kevin Lander

an hour; Meter lenomhly; Barry Hg
carried with 4 yes votes znd | no vote from Clay McK

and 2" by Clay McKinnzy to accept the Loyalty Bonu
Elizabeth Clinar

yes votes and | w> vote rom John Engelke. The bok

As in agreement of this statement and Barry

led for the meeting to adjourn into Executive
rd left “he meeting,

board returned to regular session. A Motion
n to epprove the 2024 payroll as follows:
annually; Annie McHargue il

1d (cozsultant) (NN monthly. Motion
nney. A Motion was made by Keith Dodds

es for 2023 as follows: Barry Hand
Kevin Lander- Annfie McEargue

Motion passed with 4
'd decided to table Jaime Hand's salary for

further discussion. A Motion was made Keith Dodds ahd 2" by Lem Brown to adjourn the meeting.

Motion passed ani meetinz was adjourned at 8:45 PM.

The Board of Directors may zdjourn irto executive session on the above (lgms unde- Section 551.07] of the government code to
discuss matters with the wate~ system': zttomey. No final action wil| be take

Tl executive session.




